
 

 

 

May 8, 2024  

The Honorable Kyrsten Sinema   

Chair  

Subcommittee on Military Construction  

and Veterans Affairs 

Senate Committee on Appropriations  

Washington, D.C. 20510 

 

The Honorable John Boozman 

Ranking Member 

Subcommittee on Military Construction 

and Veterans Affairs 

Senate Committee on Appropriations 

Washington, D.C. 20510 

Dear Chair Sinema and Ranking Member Boozman:  

I certify that neither I nor my immediate family has a pecuniary interest in any of the 

congressionally directed spending items that I have requested in the Fiscal Year 2025 Military 

Construction, Veterans Affairs, and Related Agencies Appropriations bill, consistent with the 

requirements of paragraph 9 of Rule XLIV of the Standing Rules of the Senate. None of the 

entities for which I have requested congressionally directed spending are for-profit entities. 

  

Sincerely,  

 

 

 

Patty Murray 

United States Senator  

 



Murray, Patty(D-WA) Military Construction and VA
Congressionally Directed Spending Requests

Recipient Name Project Purpose Project
Location

Amount
Requested

($000)

Camp Murray This facility will support a resilient and synchronized Joint Forces, ready
to deploy combat-ready forces to address aggression or crises and to
deter potential threats through State partnership programs. 

Camp
Murray WA

$5,200

Fairchild AFB The pull through spots are cracking and this puts the aircrafts at risk of
damage. 

Fairchild
AFB WA

$4,500

Fairchild AFB The parts warehouse needs to be larger to handle the repairs needed
for the KC-135 fleet. 

Fairchild
AFB WA

$2,500

Washington Army
National Guard 

The Washington Army National Guard needs to update a controlled
humidity warehouse. It provides controlled environment storage for low
use vehicles which reduces maintenance associated with environmental
corrosion. 

Tacoma
WA

$6,000

Yakima Training
Center

A new wastewater treatment plant is necessary as the current one
continues to deal with issues of back flow and is at risk of failing. 

Yakima WA $6,800
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